MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 5, 2016

TO: Members — Police Personnel Board

FROM: Chief Ray Johnson

SUBJECT: Next Meeting of the Police Personnel — Agenda

As a reminder to each of you, a meeting of the Police Personnel Board has been scheduled for
Wednesday, January 13, 2016 at 5:30 PM in Conference Room 101 at the Chesterfield City Hall, 690
Chesterfield Parkway West.

The following is a listing of those items scheduled for discussion at this meeting:

l. Discussion of Officer Interview Format and Interview Scheduling

Il. Review of Application and Interview Process

Il Other

V. Adjournment

If you have any questions or wish to add any items to this agenda, please contact me as soon as
possible. Otherwise, | look forward to seeing each of you on January 13, 2015.

cc: Mayor Bob Nation

Mike Herring, City Administrator

PERSONS REQUIRING AN ACCOMMODATION TO ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE IN THE POLICE PERSONNEL
MEETING SHOULD CONTACT CITY CLERK VICKI HAAS AT 636-53-6715, AT LEAST FIVE (5) WORKING DAYS
PRIOR TO THE MEETING.



